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Memo

To:
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From: D. Lavoie

ccC:

Competition File

Date:  April 23, 2025

Appointment Subject to Challenge

Please be advised that the following appointments have been made:

Cheryl Dyck

Classification: Instructor

Position Title: Lead Instructor, PBLA - EAL

Status: Full-Time, Term, 80.2 days — September 4, 2025 — May 28, 2026
Reports to: EAL Coordinator

Base Location: North Battleford

Tammy Adams

Classification: Instructor

Position Title: Instructor, Hairstylist

Status: Full-Time, Term 197 days — August 18, 2025 — July 24, 2026
Reports to: Post-Secondary Coordinator — South Region

Base Location: North Battleford

Vladimir Kolosnjaji

Classification: Custodian

Position Title: Part-Time Custodian

Status: Part-Time, Term 600 Hours — September 2, 2025 — June 26, 2026
Reports to: Maintenance Custodian

Base Location: North Battleford



Natasa Cordarev

Classification: Custodian

Position Title: Part-Time Custodian

Status: Part-Time, Term 540 Hours — September 2, 2025 — May 29, 2026
Reports to: Maintenance Custodian

Base Location: North Battleford

Position descriptions reside with the Human Resources Department. If you wish to view the
position description for the above position, please contact the Human Resources department.
If a more senior employee elects to challenge this appointment, the challenge should be in the
form of a letter identifying their qualifications that meet those in the position description. The
letter must be signed, dated, addressed to Human Resources, and received no later than May
5, 2025 at noon.

Dana Lavoie
Human Resources Generalist
Battlefords Campus
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